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ADDENDUM #2 

 
Request for Proposals 
Locksmith Services 

Solicitation No. TP23-1006 
 

Originally Issued June 28, 2023 
 

Addendum 2 – Issued July 24, 2023 
 
To Offerors: 
 
The following additions, deductions, changes and corrections to the proposal and specifications for the 
above referenced project shall hereby be incorporated into the work, and their affect on the proposal 
shall be reflected in the Offeror’s proposal.  Offerors shall also verify this fact by indicating the receipt 
of the addendum in their proposal.   
 
 
QUESTIONS: 
 

1. What is the manufacturer and type of locks are you using?  The MEDECO Key 
System is the type/manufacturer of the locks. 

 
2. What is the keyway? The key way should be incidental to the request for 

pricing.  All MEDECO SFIC cores are priced the same and are typically 
none stock.  This means SFIC cores are manufactured by MEDECO at the 
time of the order. 

 
3. Do you use interchangeable core? If so, what is the manufacturer?  Yes, cores are 

interchangeable. MEDECO is the manufacturer. 
 

4. Are there any unit locks and/or interconnected locks? Yes, there are unit locks 
and interconnected locks. 

 
5. Do you have master keying systems? No, there are no master keying systems. 
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6. Will we have access to the master key system bitting charts and master keys? 
Vendors will not have access to master key system bitting charts or master 
keys.  See #5. 

 
7. Do you use a proprietary system? Yes, a proprietary system is in use. 

 
8. Do we need to maintain any inventory of your hardware? No, vendors will not 

need to maintain an inventory of hardware. 
 

9. Page 5 of Attachment D is blank.  Is there information missing from Attachment 
D?  Attachment D has been replaced to correct this issue.  
 

                     ***END OF ADDENDUM TO DATE 7/24/23*** 
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